



# DAVID JIMENEZ GONZALEZ

ARCHITECT

WASHINGTON DC AREA



## PERSONAL INFO

### ADDRESS:

1201 S Courthouse Rd Apt 730 Arlington  
VA 22204

### PHONE:

(202) 7902309

### EMAIL:

[davidjimenez@studioauthenticarchitects.com](mailto:davidjimenez@studioauthenticarchitects.com)

## LINKS

### LINKEDIN:

[www.linkedin.com/in/djimenezgonzalez](http://www.linkedin.com/in/djimenezgonzalez)

### WEBSITE - PORTFOLIO:

[www.studioauthenticarchitects.com](http://www.studioauthenticarchitects.com)

## SKILLS

### BIM

**REVIT** ●●●●●

**BIM 360** ●●●●●

**ARCHICAD** ●●●●●

**BLUE BEAM REVU** ●●●●●

### 3D MODELING

**3DS MAX** ●●●●●

### DRAFTING

**AUTOCAD** ●●●●●

### RENDERING

**LUMION** ●●●●●

**TWINMOTION** ●●●●●

**VRAY** ●●●●●

### GRAPHICS

**ADOBE CREATIVE** ●●●●●

**SUITE** ●●●●●

### LANGUAGES

**SPANISH** NATIVE

**ENGLISH** PROFESSIONAL

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

David has 20 years working as an architect. He is licensed in Colombia and pursuing an architecture license in Washington DC. David has wide expertise in a different array of projects including residential, multi family, educational, healthcare, transportation, and commercial architecture. His portfolio includes projects in different cities of Colombia, Latin America and The United States. His ability to solve architectural and design problems is one of his most remarkable qualities.

## EDUCATION

BACHELOR DEGREE IN ARCHITECTURE, ARCHITECT  
UNIVERSIDAD PILOTO DE COLOMBIA - 2000

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### NEWMAN ARCHITECTS - Washington DC, USA

SENIOR ARCHITECT 2018 - 2020

- Worked on Construction Documents of K-12 and Higher Education buildings.
- Worked in a 1'200.000 sq ft Multifamily and mixed use Development project.
- Designed multiple options of Headquarters of a multimillion development.
- Developed design standards for the company Revit's template.
- Trained colleagues in visualization software and Revit best practices.

### TROUT DESIGN STUDIO - Washington DC, USA

SENIOR ARCHITECT 2015 - 2018

- Designed high-end Residential projects in the DMV area
- Implemented visualization software in the company

### STUDIO AUTHENTIC ARCHITECTS - Bogotá, Colombia

CEO, PROJECT MANAGER, PROJECT ARCHITECT, 2008 - 2015

- Built a small Architecture Firm
- Marketed the firm and developed excellent relationships with clients that used our services in multiple occasions.
- Designed residential, multifamily, educational, health care, office and transportation projects.
- Built as a General contractor several small projects on time and on budget.
- Implemented Revit as the main tool since 2008 and achieved a very high proficiency with the software.

### MORPHOSIS ARQUITECTURA & DISEÑO - Bogotá, Colombia

PROJECT MANAGER, PROJECT ARCHITECT 2007 - 2008

- Started the Architecture department of this very well renowned Interior design firm of Colombia
- Designed Residential, religious, healthcare, commercial and interior design projects